STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ao MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS L POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GOVERNDR

April 29, 1987 HOBBS. NEW MEXICO B8241-1380
? L (505) 393-5167

Reading & Bates Petroleum Company
2412 North Grandview, Suite 201
Odessa, TX 79761

Re: Recementing Required by SWD-299
Dickinson Cattle Co. #1-N
Section 33, T14S, R38E

Gentlemer :

Accordinc to the provisions of SWD-299 the above-referenced
well must be cemented across and at least 100 feet above

the injection interval in your SWD well #2 within six months

after cormencement of injection into SWD well #2. This
work should be completed by July 7, 1987.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jderry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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